
  
SOLID WASTE COMMITTEE MEETING 

March 29, 2017 
 
 
The Solid Waste Committee met in the Public Works/Public Safety Building on Wednesday, March 
29, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present: The Honorable Ronald Wolff- Accomack County Board of Supervisors 
   The Honorable Robert Crockett- Accomack County Board of Supervisors 
   Marilyn Ailes-Waste Watchers 
    
       
Others Present:  Stewart Hall- PW Director 
   Greg Duncan – Deputy Director 
   Linda Mrozinski, Interim Recycling & Litter Control Specialist 

Dawn A. McGuire- Departmental Administrative Coordinator 
   Shannon Alexander, ANPDC 
    
Call to Order 
 
The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Ron Wolff.  Supervisor Robert Crockett made a 
motion to accept the September 28, 2016 minutes and Marilyn Ailes seconded the motion.  The 
motion passed. 
 
Greg introduced Linda as our Acting Recycling & Litter Control Specialist and stated that she has 
put the Assign-A-Highway report together. Linda stated that she couldn’t give us number for March 
because until the month ended but she talked about the January and February numbers. Linda 
stated that she did meet with the Adult & Juvenile Probations Offices on yesterday and they are 
working out a plan as to where they are and where they want to go in the future. Linda stated that 
the Litter Vacuum collected 1.61 tons and Greg stated that it will increase as the weather gets 
warmer.  Linda stated that she is hoping that the hours for the probationers will change.  A 
discussion ensued. 
 
Shannon stated that two contractors were assigned through the Sponsor-A-Highway Program. 
Holland Road is being sponsored by the Eastern Shore Resource and Conservation Development 
Council but the signs will actually say Eastern Shore Roundtable instead of  RC&D because they 
thought that might be more appropriate. Shannon stated that the funding has to be spent this year.  
The second contractor is Harley Davidson of Virginia Beach. They want a sign down on the southern 
tip but the assignment will still be up on northern end and will continue Greta Road. Shannon 
showed some Sponsor-A-Highway brochures with beautiful graphics and stated she would share 
them by email as well. Greg asked for Shannon to email her the list of roads that they are working 
only.  A discussion ensued.  
 
Greg stated that the landfill has received 55 tons of beetle-infested trees from Chincoteague to date. 
Ron asked if this was separate from the mulch. Greg stated yes. Greg stated he and Bob Fetters are 
trying to rearrange how we store and manage brush, stone and soil cover for the long term.  A 
discussion ensued. 
 
Greg stated that the floor is done in Cell 3, it is two bales deep, and they are going to pull up the rain 
cover as needed to minimize leachate.  Greg stated that Cell 3 is technically done now. Greg stated 
that he hasn’t called the Bethel Landfill to tell them that they aren’t going to receive any more trash 
yet. A discussion ensued. 
 
Stewart stated that the Convenience Center brush areas subject came up and there was a budget 
request in for Grangeville Convenience Center. Stewart stated that he took a video of the brush 



grinder (Baby Beast) in operation to study the noise and dust levels and he showed the video to the 
Committee. 
 
Ron stated that he goes to a Convenience Center every Sunday and an issue came up concerning the 
Put-N-Take area. He also stated that the Put-N-Take was an idea that we came up with. Ron also 
stated that the other issue is the metal and the bulk containers at the Convenience Centers. Linda 
stated she has received several calls on the Put-N-Take areas from citizens. A discussion ensued. 
 
Greg talked about the Tasley Convenience Center and stated that once the septic tank is hooked up 
and the counter top is put in, things should be good to go.   Robert stated that the paving money 
would be in the budget on July 1st.  A discussion ensued. 
 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
Supervisor Robert Crockett made a motion that the meeting of the Solid Waste Committee adjourn 
at 4:45 p.m. Marilyn Ailes seconded the motion.  The motion passed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	SOLID WASTE COMMITTEE MEETING
	March 29, 2017
	Members Present: The Honorable Ronald Wolff- Accomack County Board of Supervisors
	Others Present:  Stewart Hall- PW Director
	Greg Duncan – Deputy Director
	Call to Order
	The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Ron Wolff.  Supervisor Robert Crockett made a motion to accept the September 28, 2016 minutes and Marilyn Ailes seconded the motion.  The motion passed.
	Greg introduced Linda as our Acting Recycling & Litter Control Specialist and stated that she has put the Assign-A-Highway report together. Linda stated that she couldn’t give us number for March because until the month ended but she talked about the ...
	Shannon stated that two contractors were assigned through the Sponsor-A-Highway Program. Holland Road is being sponsored by the Eastern Shore Resource and Conservation Development Council but the signs will actually say Eastern Shore Roundtable instea...
	Greg stated that the landfill has received 55 tons of beetle-infested trees from Chincoteague to date. Ron asked if this was separate from the mulch. Greg stated yes. Greg stated he and Bob Fetters are trying to rearrange how we store and manage brush...
	Greg stated that the floor is done in Cell 3, it is two bales deep, and they are going to pull up the rain cover as needed to minimize leachate.  Greg stated that Cell 3 is technically done now. Greg stated that he hasn’t called the Bethel Landfill to...
	Stewart stated that the Convenience Center brush areas subject came up and there was a budget request in for Grangeville Convenience Center. Stewart stated that he took a video of the brush grinder (Baby Beast) in operation to study the noise and dust...
	Ron stated that he goes to a Convenience Center every Sunday and an issue came up concerning the Put-N-Take area. He also stated that the Put-N-Take was an idea that we came up with. Ron also stated that the other issue is the metal and the bulk conta...
	Greg talked about the Tasley Convenience Center and stated that once the septic tank is hooked up and the counter top is put in, things should be good to go.   Robert stated that the paving money would be in the budget on July 1st.  A discussion ensued.
	Adjournment
	Supervisor Robert Crockett made a motion that the meeting of the Solid Waste Committee adjourn at 4:45 p.m. Marilyn Ailes seconded the motion.  The motion passed.

